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Clarifications No 1  to the TENDER DOSSIER 

Publication Ref.: CB007.1.31.217-004 

Subject: Supply of fire and flood equipment under the project “Joint 

management of risks in the region - Niska Banja and Kostenets” 

The following questions of general interest have been raised in the course of the tender 

procedure. In accordance with standard procedures, the answers to these questions are hereby 

disseminated to all tenderers. 

Question No 1: 

In point 15 “Selection criteria”, p. 3) “Technical capacity of tenderer” from the Contract 

notice you have written the following criteria for legal persons for LOT 1-5:  

 the tenderer has delivered supplies under at least 1 contract with a budget of at least 

value Tenderer’s financial proposal in the field of technique/equipment for emergency 

situations against fire and/or flood, which were implemented during the following 

period: 3 years from the current submission deadline;  

 the tenderer has delivered supplies under at least 1 contract for technique/equipment 

for LOT for which are submitting proposal, which were implemented during the 

following period: 3 years from the current submission deadline.  

If a tenderer decides to apply for “LOT-1 Supply of fire fighting Vehicle”, for example, how 

many implemented contracts he needs to present in order to satisfy with the selection 

criteria for technical capacity? A previous implemented contract in the field of supply of 

equipment for emergency situations against fire is in the same time a contract for equipment 

for Lot 1 – the lot for which the tenderer is applying, i.e. one implemented contract can be 

applicable to both bullets above. In this case, shall the tenderer still provide two different 

contracts for supply of equipment in the field of fire management? 

Clarification No 1: 

Please note that the Contracting Authority cannot give a prior opinion on the assessment of 

the tender. The tenderer should comply with both requirements as listed in point 15 “Selection 

criteria”: 

 For LOT 1-5 

 the tenderer has delivered supplies under at least 1 contract with a budget of at 

least value Tenderer financial proposal in the field of technique/equipment for 

emergency situations against fire and/or flood, which were implemented during 

the following period: 3 years from the current submission deadline  

 the tenderer has delivered supplies under at least 1 contract for 

technique/equipment for LOT for which are submitting proposal, which were 

implemented during the following period: 3 years from the current submission 

deadline  

For LOT 6 

 the tenderer has delivered supplies under at least 1 contract in the field of 

technique/equipment for surveillance activities: 3 years from the current 

submission deadline 
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Question No 2: 

“In addition, in bullet one above, what do you mean by “the tenderer has delivered supplies 

under at least 1 contract with a budget of at least value Tenderer’s financial proposal” – the 

tenderer’s financial proposal for all lots, if the tenderer is applying for more than one lot, or 

the tenderer’s financial proposal lot by lot?” 

Clarification No 2: 

For LOT 1-5 the tenderer should have delivered supplies under at least 1 contract with a 

budget of at least value Tenderer’s financial proposal in the field of technique/equipment for 

emergency situations against fire and/or flood. In case the tenderer is applying for more than 

one lot – the contract shall be with a budget of at least Tenderer financial proposal as a 

cumulative value of the lots he is applying for. 

Question No 3: 

In the technical description you request: “L-shaped reservoir from GRP, with a capacity of not 

less than 400 l, including not less than 380 l of water and not less than 20 l foam”. Do you 

accept other types of reservoirs other than the L profile, except that the shape of the tank 

absolutely does not affect the functionality of the vehicle? 

Clarification No 3: 

We are not in the position to change the technical specification of the tender. 

Question No 4: 

Do we need performance guarantee for participation in the tender? 

Clarification No 4: 

Performance guarantee is not required for participation in the tender. 

Question No 5: 

What is the correct date for submission of the tenders? 

Clarification No 5: 

The deadline for submission of the tenders is 25.10.2017. at 13:00 (Serbia time) as stated in 

Instructions to tenderers. 

 

 


